Out of scope

From: SA2){axi) {In et)

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 1030 am

To: ﬂz}igi")

Subject: RE Ola's

Attachments: RE: Offidal Information request - NZ government support for terrorist attacks on

the al-Agsa Mesque and Gaza

Have attached S2)@)  extension as MFAT is still working on it.

The Mohammed Khan OIA is a MFAT OIA and they will only send it to us as a brief review/FYl once it is ready to send
from their side and hence | will not be able to provide you that OIA by 1.00pm as it is still being worked on from
their side.

i & s9(2 NgXi)
f '_"b HFrvaie Secetary | Oftce of Hon Nanaia Mahuta MP

Minister of Foreign Affairs | Ministaref Local Government | Associate Ministar for Maior Developmant

M S92 &)
Frivate Big 18041, Pardiament Buildings, Wallington 6160, New Zesland

From: 5%(2Xa)(i)

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 10:27 AM
To: 59 2)(g)il)

Subject: RE: OIA's

Thanks X&) — Can you send me the original email for the ¥#€)  one and the Mohammed Khan one please?

Il need these by 1:00p;m hard deadline.

Cheers

From: ‘59{1}[9}{"}

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 9:56 AM
To: $9(2)(g)Xii)

Subject: FW: DIA's

Hi S9(2)(g)(H)

Sorry for delay with this.

| have attached the S%2)(2) OlA and the Greenpeace OIA.

The 5%2)(8)  Oi7 has been extended, and MFAT are working on this.

Also, | am finding out about the Mohammed Khan OIA has | have not come across this OIA before.

s3(2)(g)u)

Frvae Sadetary | Ofce of Hon Manai a Mahuta MP



Minister of Foreign Affairs | Ministeref Local Governmeant | Asmociate Minister for Mo Development

59(2)a)
Frivate Bag 18041, Parliamant Buildings, Wallingion 6160, New Zealand

From: S0 2)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 9:31 AM
To: SH2)(a))

Subject: QIA's

Hi $9(2)(a)(ih)

Can you please send the OIA’s and collated documents for the OIA’s which have been ticked on the attached sheet.
Could you flick these through to me by before 1pm?

Cheers,

59(2 ) g)(i)



Out of scope

From: S92} (g i) (ESD)

Sent: Thursday, 9June 2022 439 pm

To: L (Inet)

Subject: OI1A 28079 Moh ammed Kahn - respon se

Attachments: Ol14 28079 Mohammed Khan - Response (2).docg OlA 28079 Mohammed Khan -
Cover Sheet (1).docx

Importance: High

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Hey 59(2)(g)(H)

Please see attached the cover sheet and response letter for this OlA. Let me kiow if you'll need more timetoget it
through sign out.

Nga mihi

s9{2)(g i)

Senior Adviser
Exe cutive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manata Aorere

E S9(2) (@)}

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily
the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be
unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."



Out of scope

=92 (g i)

From: {lnet)

Sent: Tua-s.da}. 14 June 2022 10:35 am

To: s9(2)(g Xii)

Ce: =9(2)(g 1)

Subject: FW: OlA 28079 Mohammed Kahn - response

Attachments: 014 28079 Mohammed Khan - Response (2).dock OlA 28079 Mohammed Khan -
Cover Sheet (1).docx

Importance: High

This is due today — did the Minister want to review this one?

MFAT have advised that it will be ideal to release today if possible,

. ” se2 M gX i)
:f:_ A,} Frvae seoeary | Umce of Hon Manaia Mahuta MP

Minister of Foreign Affairs | Ministaref Local Government | Associate Ministar for Maod Development

s89{2 ) a)
Private Bag 18041, Parfiamant Buildings, Wallington 6160, New Zasland

From:S9(2Xa)()  (Esp)s92Ka)(i)

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 4:39 PM
Ta: 52(2)(g)it)

Subject: OlA 28079 Mohammed Kahn - response
Impartance: High

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

s9(2)(
Hey i i

Please see attached the cover sheet and response letter for this OIA, Let me know if you'll need more timetoget it
through sign out.

Nga mihi
s9(2)(g)u)

Senlor Adviser
Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatii Aorere

£ 59(2)(g)(1)

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily
the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be
unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately.”



Hon Nanaia Mahuta f
MP for Hauraki-Waikato 4y

Min stor of Foreign Afairs
Minster of Local Govermmaesng W

(@
%

Assocate Mnister for Maon Development

15 June 2022

Mohammed Khan
hyi-requesi-19356-01b2be24{@requests.fyvi.orq.nz

Téna koe Mohammed Khan

Thank you for your email of 16 May 2022 in which you request the fellowing under the Official
Information Act 1982 (OIA):

A statement was made on the @NanaiaMahuta Twitter account- https/fiwitter.cam/Nanai
aMahuta/status/1525969882495430656 - which delberately obscured the known facts in
regards the murder of Shireen Abu Akleh- that it was a deliberate killing by zionists of the
Israel’ Defense Forces' group, and that the assault on her funeral by ‘Israeli’ 'Police' was
unprovoked. Only supporters of the genocide of the Palestinian people believe otherwiss.

Produce all documents and communications which led to the production of this statement
playing down the murder of Mrs. Abu Akleh and the attack against her funeral. Including-
for example- communications with your masters in the US and 'lsraef",

The following information has been provided in summary form, in accordance with section
16(1)(e) of the OIA.

Aotearoa New Zealand was heartbroken by the killing of Al Jazeera journalist Shireen Abu Akleh
in Jenin. Actearoa New Zealand was also appalled by the violence that took place at her funeral.
As mentioned in your request, | issued a Tweet to reiterate these sentiments. The Ministry of
Foreign Affairs and Trade (the Ministry) has also raised concerns directly with the Israeli Embassy
over her killing, alongside allegations of disproportionate force used by Israeli security forces,

Aotearoa New Zealand has called for an independent and transparent investigation into the killing
of Ms Abu Akleh, not least so the perpetrators can be held to account.

As per our balanced and principled approach to the Middle East Peace Process and our
independent foreign policy, the wording of the Twest was carefully considered in line with
Aotearoa New Zealand's established policy settings. The wording of this Tweet went through a
normal sign-out process, which includes review by senior Ministry officials and advice to my office.
A small number of emails were sent during this drafting and sign-out process. Aotearoa

New Zealand did not communicate with other countries in considering its response to the killing
of Ms Abu Akleh,

Private Bag 180N, Partaman: Buldings Walingron 8160, Maw Faaland
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You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision by
contacting www.ombudsman.pariamentnz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Maku noa

Y/l

Hon Manaia Mahuta
Minita Take Aorere / Minister of Foreign Affairs



Out of scope

From: Foreign Affairs Portfolio <ForeignAffairs Portfolio@parliament govinz>
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 935 amn

To: fyi-request-19356-01b2be24@requests fyLorg.nz

Subject: OlA 28079 Mohammed Khan

Attachments: imageD02. png: OIA 28079 Mohammed Khan - Response (2).pdf

Kia ora Mohammed Khan

Please find attached a response from the Minister of Foreign Affairs to your OlA request on 16 May.
Nga mihi

Foreign Affairs Private Secretary

Office of Hon Nanaia Mahuta

Mirisier of Foregm Alkaws | Minsster of Lo Goerrimenil | Associte Mesier o Maon Devsopmicnl
DDl +64 4 817 BT11

Private Rag 18041, Parfiament Rulidings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand




